i:'/:'-{ ' ; \‘{:E}'-
= e .
e~ Allen Park Downtown Development Authority

Kurt Mazag, Chairperson Cynthia Riviera, Vice-Chair/Secretary

Paul Carnarvon, Treasurer

BOARD AGENDA
Thursday, April 27, 2023

6:30 PM

A regular meeting.of the Allen Park Downtown Development Authority will be held -

Thursday, April 27, 2023, at 6:30 p.m. in City Hall, 15915 Southfield Rd.

ACTIVITY

1. Call to Order
2. Roll call

3. Agenda
Approval of the April 27, 2023 Meeting Agenda

4. Minutes from Previous Meetings
Approval of the minutes of the March 23, 2023 DDA Board Meeting

5. City Update

6. Financial Report
Approval of the March 2023 expenses and financial reports

7. Public Comments
8. Chairperson’s Report
A. Update on Movie Theater Site & City Proposal
B. Update on Proposal from DTE for new streetlights
9. Executive Director’s Report
10. Attorney’s Report

13. Diréctor Comments

14. Adjourn

RESPONSIBILITY

Chairman Mazag
Ms. Riviera

Chairman Mazag

Chairman Mazag

Mayor McLeod

Mr. Carnarvon

Chairman Mazag

Chairman Mazag

Mr. Hughes
Mr. Daniel
Board Members

Chairman Mazag

The next meeting of the DDA Board of Directors will occur on Thursday, May 25 at 6:30 PM..

ACTION

Vote Needed

Vote Needed

Information

Vote Needed

Information

Information

Information

Information

Information

Vote Needed



Allen Park DDA Board of Directors
Meeting Minutes

March 23,2023



MINUTES

Allen Park Downtown Development Authority

MONTHLY MEETING
Thursday, March 23, 2023

6:30 p.m.

The Allen Park Downtown Development Authority met for its monthly session on Thursday,
March 23, 2023, at 6:30 p.m., at city hall, 15915 Southfield Road, Allen Park, M| 48101.

1. CALL TO ORDER Chairperson Mazag called the meeting to order at 6:31 p.m.

2. ROLL CALL Vice Chair/Secretary Riviera called the roll. A quorum was present.

Present: Alex Alexander

Paul Carnarvon

Frank Cieszkowski

Fred Frank

Jeff Holden

Kurt Mazag

Gail McLeod

Cynthia Riviera

Tom Strobl

Andre Tirado

Pete Zingas
Others Present: Trevor Daniel
Ben Hughes

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Director
Treasurer

Director

Director

Director
Chairperson
Mayor

Vice Chair/Secretary
Director

Director (6:35 pm)
Director (6:35 pm)

DDA Legal Counsel
DDA Executive Director

Motion by J. Holden supported by P. Carnarvon to approve the meeting agenda.

Resolved to approve the agenda.
Motion carried unanimously.

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS
Motion by G. McLeod supported by J. Holden to approve the minutes of the February 23,

2023 meeting.

Discussion G. MclLeod commented that we need to remember to look at establishing and
utilizing committees. Also requested a change under Stuart Leve reimbursement to clarify
he did not damage the trees, but that it was for payment on replacement of trees that he
did not complete and for other work paid for but not completed.



Allen Park Downtown Development Authority Minutes

Resolved to approve the minutes with the modification of Stuart Leve Reimbursement
langauge.

Motion carried unanimously.

5. CITY UPDATE AND DISTRICT ISSUES -

e G. Mcleod - March 19, 2023 the 10 day notice to demolish the theatre was
provided

e F. Frank - Planning Commission, and subsequently the City, has approved the
plans for the Caribou Coffee to go in at the former Boomer site.

e C.Riviera - asked for plans on the trees on the Ecorse lot...suggested maybe plant
them at Rotary Park or plant somewhere in else in the DDA district.

6. FINANCIAL REPORT
Motion by G. McLeod supported by J. Holden to approve the February 2023 expenses and
accept the financial report.
Discussion — T. Strobl asked about follow up on additional T Bills or additional investments.
Mr. Hughes is requesting we wait until the DTE quotes come in and hopefully that report
is discussed or voted on at the April Board meeting, and then decide on cash outlays for
investments. Continued discussion on how much we could invest further.

Resolved to accept the financial report and approve the expenses.
Motion carried unanimously.

7. PUBLIC COMMENTS -

e Councilman Marcos - Question on whether two additional sides of Allen Road are
going to be included in the Spring Clean Up
* Steve Donahue - “the balloon guy” -

© Question on DDA website - google has a former site, but you can't get to
the website from the City website, and the need for their coordination to be
the same. Offered to help with the DDA website.

o Expressed concerns over the elimination of the DDA office and movement
into the City Hall. He appreciates the ease of access to the DDA instead of
having to go through City Hall, the concern over a vacant building, and the
feel of small business without the DDA having an office space within what
he considers the main part of DDA and wasn’t even sure that Southfield is
part of the DDA because of the lack of communication about the district
area.

e Councilman Lalli - commented that he does not believe the DDA should move its

offices into City Hall and that it is centrally Iocated and important to have a separate
presence ' ' '

8. STREET BANNERS



Allen Park Downtown Development Authority Minutes

Motion by C. Riviera supported by P. Zingas to approve the applications from Allen Park
High School, Cabrini High School and Inter-City Baptist High School for placement of Park
Avenue Street Banners. Discussion - J. Holden wants to take these opportunities to solicit
more involvement into the DDA. F. Frank mentioned MEL-NAP and Southgate Anderson
schools to also be included. Asked about inquiring into their involvement and not just with
email, but phone. Asked to modify motion if those two schools could be included in an
amended motion. Follow up on additional T Bills or additional investments.

Amended Motion by C. Riviera supported by P. Zingas to approve the applications from
Allen Park High School, Cabrini High School and Inter-City Baptist High School for
placement of Park Avenue Street Banners and to also include MEL-NAP and Southgate
Anderson students who are Allen Park residents.

Resolved to approve the applications from Allen Park High School, Cabrini High School and
Inter-City Baptist High School for placement of Park Avenue Street Banners and to also

include MEL-NAP and Southgate Anderson students who are Allen Park residents.
Motion carried unanimously.

9. FARMERS MARKET ADVERTISING
Motion by C. Riviera supported by A. Tirado to approve the joint advertising between the
DDA and Kapolnek Farms.
Discussion - ). Holden wants to look into a printer locally instead of in Florida. Also
suggested if we do this it should be open to other business too. Also mentioned this
appears we are associated with this vendor. F. Frank mentioned including linking it to the
DDA Facebook page. Wants to ask Postnet or Allegra for the printing and mailing. G.
McLeod said we are being asked to pay ¥ the expense of his advertising. Has concerns
about other businesses asking the DDA to pay for % of their advertising also and is
concerned about going down that road. P. Carnarvon mentioned that it would be a good
problem if other businesses came asking for marketing too, and that it could be more
costly as this is a mailing not just printing.
Resolved to approve the advertising.

A Roll Call Vote was Taken and the Motion carried by a vote of 9-2 with J. Holden and A.
Tirado opposing.

10.ALLEY PAVING
Motion by G. McLeod supported by F. Frank to approve paying for the paving of three (3)
alleys in May 2023 using funds from FY 2022-23 Budget.
Discussion - clarification that the DDA is simply paying for the costs of the project but the
City contracted with the contractor and oversees the project, so this is not subject to the
bid requirement and therefore does not need to be waived.
Resolved to approve the payment for the alley paving.
Motion carried unanimously.

11.FACADE AWARD FOR 17001 SOUTHFIELD ROAD



Allen Park Downtown Development Authority Minutes

Motion by_P. Carnarvon supported by J. Holden to approve the disbursement of $10,000
in Fagade Grant Funds to the owner of 17001 Southfield Road.

Resolved to approve the disbursement.

Motion carried unanimously.

12.STATUS OF THE DDA OFFICE SPACE
Motion by F. Frank supported by G. McLeod to not exercise our option on the DDA office

lease and enter into an agreement with the City at a cost not to exceed $7,500 annually

for the DDA to have office space inside City Hall effective July 1, 2023.
Discussion —

Ben Hughes - recommends moving into City Hall. significant cost savings. Respects
position that it is important for autonomy and accessibility. Believes from an
operational efficiency standpoint it is very important to be at City Hall. Currently
spends more than half his time at City Hall - but working on DDA matters. Lauren
believes DDA conference room is very helpful for special events. Parks and Rec
said the DDA can have access to their facility to stage events. Will be beneficial to
have Lauren in same location as himself.

Paul Carnarvon - this is more about perception and less about the money. He has
lived in Allen Park all his life and didn’t know DDA had an office until becoming a
board member. Thinks vacant space creates opportunity. Think this could reduce
friction between the City and DDA. Open to 6 month extension to provide more time.
Frank Cieszkowski - believes the DDA has more presence, autonomy and
accessibility if remain in the current space. Ben has an office already at City Hall.
Why pay for it when he already has it, and why give up the current space. Expressed
concern about the vacancy this would create downtown. Very convenient staging
area for events where we are currently.

Fred Frank - disagrees that this lease is unusual. Thinks it's very common. Only
unusual item in lease is that we pay annually in a lump sum instead of monthly.
Surprised the City is charging $7500 for the space for the DDA. Believes moving
into City hall contributes to synergy.

Jeff Holden - struggling with this decision. Thinks money is not the main concern.
The question is which of these 2 locations works best for the DDA. If we keep the
office space, it works great for events. If we are in City Hall, collaboration and
working together should be better.

Kurt Mazag - concerned about the potential for the DDA to have additional cost to
repair the office space if we extend the lease as we have been there for many years.
Uncomfortable with Lauren being alone in the DDA office for safety reasons.

Gail McLeod - this is a cost saving. Building department pays $50,000 for space,

City has sufficient space to offer DDA. Views DDA as a key entity to benefit
community. Thinks the current lease is very unusual in that it is a triple net lease.



Allen Park Downtown Development Authority Minutes

e Cynthia Riviera - on behalf of herself and Lauren they believe it would be beneficial
to extend the lease 1 year as Ben has not experienced any DDA events yet. Thinks
it will be beneficial for him to experience the season of events before making the
decision. The office space has been available to businesses for many years and is
concerned about the after hour access to City Hall or other department buildings
for the events as sometimes itis 7 am to 1 am during the events. Concerned about
adding another vacant building to downtown Allen Park.

.. Tom Strobl - thinks collaboration is more important than the money. Helpful for .
Ben to be at City Hall.

* Andre Tirado - believes the long term prospect is better for the DDA to be in City
Hall. Thinks cost saving could help market to businesses and community that DDA
is now located in City Hall. Open to negotiate the lease for additional time, but not
in favor of exercising 2 year option.

e Pete Zingas - doesn’t agree to try and re-negotiate the lease. The current lease
option is very cheap at $5.50/sq ft. Has met with many cities and DDAs and has
never met at an off-campus DDA from the City Hall in other cities. Does not think

the DDA being located inside City Hall is imposing on anyone who wants to meet
with the DDA.

Resolved to not exercise the option on the DDA office lease and enter into an agreement

with the City at a cost not to exceed $7,500 annually for the DDA to have office space
inside City Hall effective July 1, 2023.

A Roll Call Vote was Taken and the Motion carried by a vote of 9-2 with C. Riviera and F.
Cieszkowski opposing.

13.DDA BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024

Motion by A. Tirado supported by J. Holden to approve the proposed DDA operating budget
for FY 2023-2024. :

Amended Motion by A. Tirado supported by J. Holden to approve the proposed DDA
operating budget for FY 2023-2024 as amended by F. Frank’s suggestions.

Discussion -

e Ben Hughes - presented a proposed budget. The TIF revenue or property tax
revenue is a projection, and a conservative one, as indicated by the City Finance
Director as she expects the revenue to be higher.

* Gail McLeod - agrees with City Finance Director that the revenue as presented is
conservative and expects it to be higher once the numbers are finalized by the City.

e Tom Strobl - questioned why the budget only reflects about $200k for street lights
when the cost is estimated to be $800-850k. Mr. Hughes indicated that DTE is
proposing a 4 year financing plan at 0% interest.



Allen Park Downtown Development Authority Minutes

Paul Carnarvon - inquired about the fund balance. Mr. Hughes noted that this is
the DDA savings account and that this proposed budget utilizes $123,000 from
the fund balance, but if the City finance director is correct, we likely will experience
an increase in the projected TIF revenue and not need to use the fund balance.
Fred Frank - questioned how we could possibly spend $582,600 on Allen Rd.
streetscape in the next fiscal year. Mr. Hughes indicated we could not but it is in
there because of the Wayne County road status report and for other potential
updates and improvements. Noted the proposed budget.included two line jtems
for Alley Paving Projects. Proposed modifying the proposed budget to increase the
fagade grant line item account ending -430 from $50k to $100k and reduce the
DDA Infrastructure line item account ending -425 from $100k to $50k.

o Motion makers amended their motion to include this proposed change.

Resolved to approve the budget as amended.
A Roll Call Vote was Taken and the Motion carried by a vote of 9-2 with C. Riviera and F.
Cieszkowski opposing.

14.LANDSCAPING SERVICES CONTRACTS FOR DDA DISTRICT
Motion by G. McLeod supported by A. Tirado to approve the following three (3) one-year
contracts to Seasonal Property Management, LLC:
1. Spring Cleanup in the amount of $12,785
2. Weekly grass cutting for 32 weeks in the amount of $7,680

3. Monthly tree trimming and weeding for 6 months in the amount of $9,000
Discussion —

F. Frank - noted the motion should include language that the board is waiving the
bid requirements as there is no economic benefit as this is renewing a current
contractor (while expanding the scope of services), it is a better rate, and attempts
to obtain other quotes were unsuccessful. He personally spent countless hours
while he was the chair trying to obtain quotes, to no avail.

C. Riviera - does not believe they did a good job on the weeding after taking over
for Stuart Leve last year. She gave Mr. Hughes another company’s information but
they did not get back to him.

Motion carried by a vote of 10-1 with C. Riviera opposing.

15.CHAIRPERSON’S REPORT

1.

2.
3.

Commercial Building Status Registry - list of properties in the city and a status
report on open items

DDA District Repairs Status Registry - list of items that need attention

Status of Major Roads in the DDA District - explanation on which entity owns and
maintains the roads and the status of repair work, plus any items that need
attention



Allen Park Downtown Development Authority Minutes

16.EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT - Mr. Hughes updated:
a) Thunderbowl Tournament - information was prepared promoting the DDA and its
businesses and provided to Thunderbowl and the Hotels to provide to the hundreds of

visitors for this major PBA tournament. DDA paid for $250 add in their promotional
packet.

17.ATTORNEY REPORT - Mr. Daniel

e Reminder to be mindful of the Open Meeting Act when .circulating emails amongst
board members

18.DIRECTOR COMMENTS

e J. Holden - Culver’s is sponsoring the USBC tournament. Chamber wants a directory
booklet.

19.ADJOURNMENT

Motion by C. Riviera, supported by P. Carnarvon to adjourn the meeting.
Resolved to adjourn the meeting.
Motion carried unanimously.

Meeting Ended at 9:22 pm.



Allen Park DDA Financial Reports

March 2023



¢

04/05/2023 10:08 AM

User: AWERTZ
DB: Allen Park

GL Number

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF ALLEN PARK

Fund 248 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Description

PERIOD ENDED
03/31/2022

Page: 7/24

PERIOD ENDED
03/31/2023

**% Assets ***

248-000-001-000
248-000-001-050
248-000-004-000
248-000-017-100
248-000-123-001
248-000-130-000
248-000-132-011
248-000-133-100
248-000-137-011
248-000-146-011
248-000-147-011
248-000-196-000

Total Assets

*** Tiabilities **x*

'248-000-202-000
248-000-300-100

CASH IN BANK-DDA FUND

CASH - DDA PNC

PETTY CASH

J FUND INVESTMENT

PREPAID EXPENSE-OTHER

LAND

DDA SITE IMP. - VAR. PROJECTS
ACCUM DEPR - DDA SITE IMP
ACCUM DEPR - BUILDINGS
FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT - DDA
ACCUM DEPR - FURN AND EQUIP
DEFERRED CHARGES ON REFUNDING

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE .
BONDS PAYABLE - DDA 05 DOWNTOWN DEV

Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance **x

248-000-390-000
248-000-399-000

FUND BALANCE

NET ASSETS - INVEST CAP ASSET NET DEBT

Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

2,547,629.03

7,639.65

0.00

0.00

0.00

84,293.00

12,586,659.95
(9,193,873.34)

1,816,840.32
8,882.29
150.00
1,498,141.83
4.97
84,293.00
12,586,659.95
(9,650,152.60)

(0.06) (0.06)°
44,699.75 44,699.75
(19,463.09) (21,110.18)

5,149.22 5,149.22
6,062,734.11 6,373,558.49
6,554.50 0:00

1,450,000.00

1,090,000.00

1,456,554.50

1,532,230.40
2,458,573.00

1,090,000.00

2,041,930.90
2,458,573.00

3,990,803.40

3,990,803.40

615,376.21
4,606,179.61
6,062,734.11

4,500,503.90

4,500,503.90

783,054.59
5,283,558.49
6,373,558.49



STYNLIANIIXT 3 SINNIATI JA0 LAN

00°00T (6S°¥S0‘€E8L) (66°2SE‘G2) 65 PGS0 ‘€E8L 00°0 00°0 0S°00L’60S
11°S§ 9€°210/9L9 PT'0SL’ZE v9° 188628 00°006'G0S’T  00°006°S0S‘T  B8T°T0Z‘S96 SEINLIANEAXT TYLOL
TT°LOT  (€2°2p0‘LOT) ST'L6E'L €2°2V6°219°T 00'006°505'T 007006 ‘505 ‘T 89°106 ‘PL'T SIONIATE TYLOL
:XITYOHIAY INIWJOTIATA NMOINMOd - 8FZ PuUnd
TI°GS 9€°2T0“9L9 yT°0SL‘2E ¥9°1.88°628 00°006’G05°T 00°006‘S0S‘T 8T1°T0Z’G96 STINLIANIIXT TVIOL
TIT°SS 9€°2T0‘9L9 PT°0SL‘2E ¥9°L88‘628 00°006°G0S‘T 007006 ‘S0S‘T 8T°10Z2°G96 000 3d=d TE3OL
66°66 00°T 00°0 00°vZ8°%T 00°6528°‘vpI 00°628°FT L9°9FT'ET ASNIdXT LSTUIINI 000-£66-000-8b2C
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°000°G9¢€ 00°000‘G9€E 00°000‘G9€E 00°0 TVdIONI¥d dNO€ 000-T66-000-87C
00°0 00°08%‘T0E 00°0 00°0 00°08F 'TOE 00°08% ‘TOE 00°0 FIVOSIITILS NITIV °S 00£-586-000-8F¢C
(4 84> 62°2SE€°261 00°052" 1L°2T0°T6 00°S9€‘€82 00°59€’€82 XA ATAL FILLINWOD NOISIA 000-SL6-000-8%2
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 L6°6GL‘8SP NOIIVIDHEdAd 000-896-000-8%2
00°0TT (SZ°200°0T) 00°0 GZ2°200°0TT 00°000‘00T 00°000‘00T 00°000‘0¢€ ALITYIIA DIWONODI 00T-L96-000-8%¢
pZ°s0€  (p6-9LG5‘22) 90°2S6 76°9L5°¢€E 00°000°TT 00°000°TT LS %29L SNOANYTITIDSIN - 000-296-000-8¥%C
91°66 6T°€0S €9°€99'T 18°967 ‘65 - 00°00009 0000009 b2 ZhT’ES SNOILOWONd /ONIIENIVH 000-096-000-8%2
Le-zs 00°52S 00°0 00°SLS 00°00T‘T 00°00T’T 00°020°T SANA 3 dIHSYITWIN 000-856-000~8%¢C
00°00T (02°66€) 00°0 02°66€ 00°0 00°0 6T 9TL SEOYVHD FOIAWAS MNVE 000-¥56-000-8¥%2
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0TT’T SIDICoYd MEAN 000-£56-000-8%C
GT°98 €91V ‘e 00°0 89°€£0°GT 00°0SF‘LT 00°0SP ‘LT 88°8L8°PT INTI 000-276-000-8%2
0T°0F 0v"bSh‘pS 0S°LSK ‘9 09°G65% ‘9¢€ 00°0T6 ‘06 00°0T6 ‘06 T6°LLL'69 TONYNIINIVH ONIATIOG 000-TE6-000-8¥Z
28°00C (56°590‘8) €T°LT6 66°690°9T 00°000°‘8 00°000’8 GL*€9G'0T SAIIITIIN 000-026-000-8%2
€6°Tb Ly 202 vZ' 862 €5°L9F ‘T 00°00S°€ 00°00S°€ ¥9°216°C ANOHdIFIL 000-£58-000-8%C
68°1¥ 00°09% ‘0T 00°0 - 00°0%S”L 00°000‘8T 00°0008T 00°00S’9T SEOIAYIAS TYOAT 000-928-000-8%2
00°00T 000 00700521 00°00S°ZT 00°005°2T 00°00S‘2T 00°005‘2T T34 FIAIIVIISINIWNAY 000-708-000-8%¢
€2°€1 00°€90 ‘€9 00°'0 00°219'6 00°GL9'2ZL 00°GL9 ‘2L €6°LFT'20T SIOIANES NMV'T 100-1T08-000-8%FC
00°00T (00°so01) 00°'0 00°S0T 00°0 00°0 89°992’2 SEITAANS ONIIVEIIO . 000-LSL-000-8FC
65°SS 08-2Z€EL 8e°z1e 02°LT6 00°069°T 00°0S9°'T L8 sve’e SEITAdNS FDIJIIO0 ° 000-8ZL-000-8%Z
Lz €z ov°v8 09°62 09°62 . 00°0TT 00°0TT 00°0ST FONVIASNI FAIT WEIL 000-L2L-000-8%C
mw.w ww.mwm 9 mw.mﬁm 6€°€8S 00°0899 00°089'9 8E°9LV’9 00 - NOILNEIYINOD INIWTIILTA 000-22L-000-8bC
; ‘0 00°0 00°G8¢€ 00°G8€E 9L°G9€E TYINIA 000-0ZL-000-8%2
00°00T Aoo”oomv 00°00T 00°002 0070 00°0 00°0 MIYO HITVEH INIWAOTAWH 1SOd 000-6TL-000~-8%2
00°0 00°0FT 00°0 00°0 00°0bT 00°0FT 08°9€T TYOILdO 000-8TL-000-8%C
€°e LL*S9Z'ET €2 vSP €C°PSH 00°02L‘ET 00°0ZL’ET 267060 ‘€T TYOIQEN 000-9TL-000-8%C
€6 €V 6v"LTI6 'Y gLLI9 ﬁm”mmm“m 00°0LL’B 00°0LL’8 62°8ET’L ¥OId YAXOTdWI 000-STL-000-8FC
wm.om 00°F6T'61 00'F0T 00°909’8 oo.oom“hm 00°008‘LZ 00°0 *AYES 's¥dd I/d 000-20L-000-8F2
L 96°LSZ'SP €1 mmm.h 70" Z8S'Th 00°0v8‘98 00°0¥8‘98 SP°LTIL 88 SADIAYIS TUNOSHI 000-T0L-000-8bZ
000 3daqg
saanjytpuadxy
TTLOT (€2°2PO’LOT) ST L6E’L. €2°Zh6°2T9°T, 00°006“S0S5’T 00°006 ‘505 ‘T 89°T06 ‘PLV'T SANNIATI TYIOL
TT°LOT (€2°ZF0O‘LOT) ST L6E’L €2°206°219°1 00°006“506°T 00°006°506°T 89°T06‘PLV T 000 3deg TeE30J
mp“mwﬁ Aoo”mom“ouv oo”oow~ﬁ 00°912’1S 00°0S€‘0¢€ 00°0S€‘0¢€ 00°S2¥ SNOINVTITADISINW 000-LL9-000-8F2
ww.wwﬁ Amm.mwmvu mm m 00°00S 00°0SL’2 00°0SL’2 00°STS TWOONI TYINTI 000-899-000-852
. ’ 767281 00°0 00°0 00°0 LSTIIINI INIWLSTIANI 000-599-000-8%2
Mw.mmw Mvm.pmm“mv 00°0 . «mubomuﬁhw. 00°08Z‘89F 00°08Z‘89F 66°€£82'89F NOIIVZITIEVIS XIINAWWOD TYJ0T 000-€L5-000-8%2C
GE'ST6'F8) ST L6L'S GE"GEP'680°T 00°02S‘p00'T 00°025‘FP00°T 69°LL9‘S00T INIMEND - SEXVI AI¥IAIONd 000-£07-000-8%2
000 3daqg
. sanusaaay
ALINMOHIAVY INIWJOTIATA NMOINMOd - 8FZ Pund
agsn (WIONEY) WION (¥03a) ¥ONI (WMONEY) WION LIOANE dIANIAWY LIOANH (WNONEY) WHON NOIILdI¥DSHEA YIGWON T9

1oad % TONVTVE €2/TE/E0 HINOW €Z0Z/TE/€0 €2-2202 TYNIOINO 2202/0€/90
TTECTIIVAY ¥0d XILIAILOY HONYTYE dLX €2-2202 IONVIVE aNT

vE/9T :obeg

MI¥d NATIV J0 ALID ¥Y0d IL¥OddY FTIALIANIIXT ANV IONIATI

L0'GL :po3aTdwo) Iedf TROSTI %
€202/T1€/€0 SNIANA AOIyEd

Ired USTTIY :dd
ZLYIMY :I9SQ)

WY T0:0T €202/S0/%0



6 °855°€82 S 06°€05°005 P 06°€05‘00S ‘b 06°€05°005'¥ FONVIVE dNAJ ONE
muzémozsm.wmm

06°"€05/00S‘F 06°€0S/00S‘¥V 06"€05‘00S’p 0V°"€08°066°¢E
ALI¥YOHLAV INIWJOTIAId NMOINMOG - 8bZ pPung

agsn (WJONEY) WMON  (¥O3a) ¥ONI (WIONEY) WMON  II9dNE QIANIWY  LIDANG (WIONEY) WHON NOIIdI¥dSIa YAGWAN 9
1oad % HONVTIVE €2/TE/€0 HINOW £202/1€/€0 . €2-220¢ TYNIDINO 2202/0€/90
ATETIIVAY ¥0d XIIAILIOY HONYTVE dIX £€2-2202 FONYIVE aNF

L0°GL :po3aTdwo) Iedx TeOSTd % - jxed usTIVY :d9d

€202/TE/E0 ONIANIT QOI¥Id ZIMAMY :Iasn

:abeg MA¥d NETIV J0 ALID ¥0d I¥OdTd TUNLIANIIXH ANV HOANIATT WY TO:0T €202/S0/%0

PE/LT



€50LTT
8C0LTT
vLOLTT
voLTT
TVOLTT
¥00LTT
6CTLIT

#9340

T869TT
TE69TT
0S69TT
6V69TT
EE6ITT
S869TT

#094)

66'8€S'S

00°6¥T
0S°TVE'Y
9T'TL9
LT'T6T
08'vS
9€0F

unowy

00'0LE'Y
—_—

_000LE
0005z
00°so
00005
0005k
00'599°T
00°00T

jJunowy

ALIJOHLNY IN3WJO13A30 NMOLNMOQ 8¥C pung Jod |ejoL

€2/te/€0
€z/ez/e0

000 1dag Jod [e30L
vaa Y04 XYoM LI
Vaa Y04 334 NOLLAIYISENS ATHLNOW

€2/TT/€010SV3S €£202-220T ¥ 40 LN QYE TVAOWIY MONS vaa

€g/ze/€0
€¢/te/c0
€2/Tz/€0
€2/ze/c0

?1eqg

S3DIAY3S vAA J1¥.10313 €20T 834

Vvaa AYs Sv9 €202 834

321440 VAQ ¥O4 1119 Y3LYM ET0T NVI
€¢/0T/€-€2/T1/T S3DIAYIS INOHd ALID

uojidj4asag a3joauj

ALIHOHLNV LNIWd013A3a NMOLNMOQ 84T pung Jod |eloL

£2/80/€0
£2/80/€0
£2/80/€0
£€2/80/€0
£2/80/€0
£2/80/€0

ajeqg

000 3daQ Jod [e30L

N38 AQV # ANI dNA 3AVIV4 JAV N¥Vd £299
vaa ¥03 XYOM Ll

220Z Y04 84 NO VIQ3IW TVID0S ONIaav
€2/8¢/T-ET/T SIDINY3S HSVYL

OW € A¥Y3A3 IONVHD WV¥O0Yd ININ 310d DV

431d0D OLOHd ¥aa Y04 INW TIVANNY

uojidjaasaq adjonu|

71 S3JIAY3S ADOTONHI3L LY3dX3

J71 010dNOD

TVAOW3IY MONS 8 ONIdVISANVT S,NHOTI
ADY3N3 310

ADY¥3N3 310

Y3LVM Xdvd NIV

SS31YIM NOZIHIA

SWwepN Jopusp

T13VHIIWTI3NHS

J71 S3DIAY3S ADOTONHIIL 1¥3dX3
NOL13) ‘IAWH

EPPV R

J13 531045V

SIN3LSAS 321440 ONITHILS

awep Jopusp

vaa ay3 jo jjeyag uo A3 ay3 Aq apepy syray) Juswasingsig

Vaa 3DNVNILNIVIN ¥3LNdWOD
SNOILOWOYJ/ONIL3INYVIN
JONVNILNIVIN ONIQTINgG
SLT66T8000T6 S3AILMNILN
S3ILAILN

vaa salLniLn

vaa-

awep junoddy 323png

000-296-000-8vC
000-096-000-8¥C
000-T€6-000-8vC
000-026-000-8¥C
000-026-000-81C
000-026-000-8vC
000-€58-000-8¥Z

. #3uno2dy 3a3png

ALIHOHLNV ININdOT3A3A NMOLINMOQ 8YZ puny

J3LLINWOD N9IS3a .

VAd 3DNVNILNIVA ¥31NdNOD

SNOILLOWOUYd/ONILINYVIN

vaa dnidid HSvY.L
JONVNILINIVIN ONIQTINg
$31ddNS 321440

awep unoldy 33png

000-S£6-000-8vC
000-296-000-8vT
000-096-000-8C
000-T€6-000-8¥C
000-T€6-000-8tC
000-82£-000-8¢C

#3Uno2dy 333png

ALIYOHLNV INIWJOTIAIA NMOLINMOQ 81 pung



T6°ETS 1IN YY¥Vd NITIV T0T085T0SZ Od SdSN| S090Z59Z9000060€LESOEZ0,|ET0Z/0E/E {£202/TE/E VELB«
00'88Z5 IN  NY¥Vd N3TIV TOT08STOSZ Od SdSN| 225025929000060ELESOETO,|£20T/0E/E |£20Z/TE/E VELSs
SO'LES VM TIS/WOD'NZWY  T6WBOMTLHSN dIW NZWY| TET6HVEELEBOEBOEOZOTESS, |€202/Z/E |€ET0T/LT/E VELBs
EL'EVS IW  N¥Vd NIV 33YL ¥V1100| TOEYIYE8EO00VBOEYBIEYSO,|ET0Z/VT/E [€20T/LT/E VELSs
65'SLTS HO 6996-961-998 fYMOMe. SA| TTEVBYS6YL0ZE90E98ZEYSS,|€20Z/v/E |€202/9/E PELs
LLT$ V) jed ojuaN 2aaLNZIMG X83vd| SvLLYEBBO0006SOETZOLTST,|E202/82/T |€20T/T/E VELBe

unowy uopduasaq JueydssiN Jaquinp 9cualayay| oeqguesi| 2a3eqisod pJed upasl vaa

€20 Yd24eiN Jo puon
as( p4ed paJ1d vaa




